RE: Zadost o akceptaci objednavek za 03/2020
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Pfedmét: RE: Zadost o akceptaci objednévek za 03/2020

Od: Customer Service <cs.cz@molnlycke.com>
Datum: 3.4.2020 7:45

Komu: Ing. Petra Kyridnova <petra.kyrianova@kkn.cz>

Dobry den,

Potvrzuji prijeti Vasi objednavky 4SZM070453. Predpokladana cena je mc bez DPH.

Pekny den

Veronika Minx
Customer Service Coordinator

u@

25 Molnlycke

Tel.:+420 221 890 512
Mobile: +420 725 593 674

www.molnlycke.com

From: Ing. Petra Kyridnova <petra.kyrianova@kkn.cz>
Sent: Friday, April 3, 2020 7:06 AM

To: Customer Service <cs.cz@molnlycke.com>
Subject: Zadost o akceptaci objednavek za 03/2020

Dobry den,

chtéla bych Vas pozadat o akceptaci objednavek od KKN a.s.

Objednavku zasilam v pfiloze.
Jedna se o akceptaci této objednavky:

Firma Objednavka
Moblnlycke Health Care 4SZM070453

Moc Vam dékuji a preji krasny den.

S pozdravem

Ing. Petra Kyridnova

referent statistiky a controllingu
Karlovarskd krajskd nemocnice a.s.
nemocnice v Karlovych Varech

Bezrucova 1190/19,360 01 Karlovy Vary
Tel. +420354225007

Email: petra.kyrianova@kkn.cz

Datum vystaveni

Castka
13.3.2020 62 269,78

Please note that the content of this e-mail is intended only for the confidential use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed above. If the
reader of this e-mail is not the person to whom it is addressed, you are hereby notified that you have received this communication in error
and that reading it, copying it, or in any way disseminating its content to any other person, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this

e-mail in error, please notify the author by using the reply key immediately.
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To find out more about Mdlnlyckes privacy practices and how we handle personal data, please see our privacy notice
https://www.molnlycke.com/about-this-site/policies/
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